From: Norm Needleman <nneedleman@EssexCT.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 6:17 PM

To: Jason Blinkhorn <jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>;
Mark Roberts <mroberts@EssexCT.gov>; Ryan Welch <rwelch@EssexCT.gov>

Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT Closeouts <attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>; New
England Compliance <newenglandcompliance@empiretelecomm.com>; Corey Michaud
<cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; Michael Cypranowski <mcypranowski@qualtekwireless.com>; John
Centore <jcentore@qualtekwireless.com>

Subject: RE: CT2163 CSC 2 WEEK NOTICE NTP REQUEST

| passed this on to my public works director, ryan welch, and my resident trooper, mark Roberts.
They are copied.
norm

From: Jason Blinkhorn <jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 4:14 PM

To: Norm Needleman <nneedleman@EssexCT.gov>; Siting.Council@ct.gov

Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT Closeouts <attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>; New
England Compliance <newenglandcompliance@empiretelecomm.com>; Corey Michaud
<cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; Michael Cypranowski <mcypranowski@qualtekwireless.com>; John
Centore <jcentore@qualtekwireless.com>

Subject: CT2163 CSC 2 WEEK NOTICE NTP REQUEST

Norman & CSC team,

In our SARC release package we have been notified to provide a 2 week notice. We are looking
to start construction here in March and would like to request 3-22 as our start date. Please let me know
if anything else is needed.

Alex,
Please see attached ZN102 document with special COP requirements.
Thank You,
Jason Blinkhorn / Project Manager / 401-787-6007 / jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com

16 Esquire Rd, N Billerica MA 01862
125 Depot St, Bellingham, MA 02019
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Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com)
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or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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